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July 14, 2008 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL 
  
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario   
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:   Ontario Energy Board File No. EB-2008-0106  
 Commodity Pricing, Load Balancing and Cost Allocation  
 Methodologies for Natural Gas Distributors  
 
Enbridge Gas Distribution has no objection to the interventions of TransAlta and 
TransCanada Energy and the late intervention of the School Energy Coalition (SEC). 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
 
 
 
Lorraine Chiasson 
Regulatory Coordinator 
 
 
cc: Mr. Mark Kitchen, Union Gas Limited 
 Mr. Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited 
 Mr. Chuck Hindley, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
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